
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

  

         City of Abbotsford     
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405   
   

 City Hall (715) 223-3444       Fax (715) 223-8891    
AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD  

March 7, 2018 AT 6:00 PM  
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL  

203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  
All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and 
possible approval.   

1. Call the regular meeting to order   
a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Comments by the Mayor  
3. Comments by the Public   
4. Minutes from the Council held February 5,  2018  (Page 3-5) 

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes   
5. Considerations before the Council   

a. Discuss/approve obtaining no-fault coverage for water/wastewater backups - $3,323.33 
b. Discuss/approve updated Snowmobile Map  (Page 6) 

Committee Reports  
6. Central Fire/EMS (Faber)  

a. Central Fire & EMS update   
b. Minutes from February 22, 2018  (Page 7-43) 
c. Discuss/approve purchase of a new ambulance - $222,746.00 

7. Library (Horacek) 
a. Minutes from February 21, 2018  (Page 44-46) 
b. Discuss/approve appointment of Monica Dukelow for a 3-year term filling Kathy 

Schraufnagel’s term  (Page 47) 
c. Discuss/approve reappointments for Michelle Braun and Renee Hinrichsen for a 3-year term 

(Page 48) 
8. Finance and Personnel (Anders) 

a. Minutes from February 21, 2108  (Page 49-50) 
b. Discuss/approve language change for Clothing Allowance  (Page 51) 

9. Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber) 
a. DPW Update (Stuttgen) 
b. Water/Wastewater Update (Medenwaldt) 
c. Minutes from February 28, 2018  (Page 52) 
d. Discuss/approve selection of Casper’s truck body 
e. Discuss/approve Precision for the 2018 street sweeping 
f. Discuss/approve 2018 Firework Display 



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

g. Discuss/approve splitting cost with Perry Braun on survey work to clean up legal 
descriptions 

10. Police Commission (Loren Voss)   
a. Police Minutes from February 12 , 2018 (Page 53) 
b. Police bills in amount of  $28,119.61 (Page 54-55) 
c. Activity Report (Page 56-57) 

11. License and Building (Anders) 
a. Class B Beer, Class B Liquor  

i. Senon Castillo dba Fiesta Ballroom 
b. Schedule for Successor of Agent 

i. Derek Hanamann – Shopko Stores Operating Co., LLC 
c. Provisional Operator License 

i. Kayle Glamann – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 
ii. Kira Herrin – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 

d. Original Operator License 
i. Rachel Konieczny – Pizza Hut 

ii. Kayle Glamann – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 
iii. Kira Herrin – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 

e. Building Permits: 
i. Paul Erickson – 103 W Linden Street – Storage Bay   

ii. Steve Colby – 115 E Birch Street - Remodel 
12. Joint Review Board 

a. Minutes from March 7, 2018 (table) 
13. Room Tax  (Mayor Voss) 

a. Minutes from February 19, 2018  (Page 60-61) 
14. Chamber of Commerce (Lopez) 

a. There was no February meeting; March meeting was today– next meeting is April 4, 2018 
15. Set additional committee meetings on the calendar  (Page 62-63) 
16. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (e) 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session for the purpose of discussing offer to purchase and or contingencies for  land for 
future residential area 

a. Roll call 
17. Convene to open session 
18. Discuss/recommend items, if any from closed session 
19. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(c) and (f) of the 

Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of considering the employment status of a public employee over 
which the Common Council has jurisdiction and preliminary discussion of personnel matters which 
if discussed in public is likely to have an adverse effect on the reputation of persons named in the 
matter, including discussion regarding the results of an investigation into alleged employee 
misconduct – update  

a. Roll call 
20. Discuss/recommend items, if any from closed session 
21.  Discuss/approve Wipfli bill - $21,018.35 
22. Adjourn  



Minutes from the February 5, 2018 Abbotsford City Council Meeting held in the 
Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers 

Mayor Voss called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call: Mayor Voss, Horacek, Totzke (arrived 6:44 p.m.), Clement, Loren Voss, Faber, 
Weideman, Kramer.  Anders present via conference call.   

Others present: Clerk/Treasurer Lopez, DPW Manager Stuttgen, Water/Wastewater Director 
Medenwaldt, Police Chief Bauer, Library Director Jochimsen, Kevin O’Brien – Tribune 
Phonograph, Abbotsford Planning Commission Chairman Don Medenwaldt, David Rueden 

Pledge of Allegiance was heard. 

Comments by the Mayor: The Mayor reminded members of the audience to keep in mind any 
and all who have experienced the recent tragedies in the City. 

Comments by the Public: David Rueden brought several items before the Council including 
snow removal, the Clerk/Treasurer’s administrative leave, recent Building Permit approvals, the 
Clark County investigation, and SEH litigation.   

Motion Loren Voss/Kramer to waive the reading and approve the minutes from the Council 
meeting held January 2, 2018 and January 17, 2018 as presented.  Motion carried without 
negative vote.   

Considerations Before the Council 

Under Discuss/approve Ordinance Annexing Territory to the City of Abbotsford – 
Amendment from Ward 7 to 5, motion Kramer/Horacek to approve the annexation as 
presented.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

Committee Reports 

Central Fire/EMS was presented by Faber. 
Faber provided an update on the Central Fire/EMS committee to the Council.  Faber reported 
that the committee is looking into rescheduling their monthly meetings so that all members are 
able to attend them.   

Library was presented by Horacek.   
Minutes from the Library meeting held on January 10, 2018 were presented.   
Jochimsen informed the Council that the Library has a newly adopted policy on children under 
the age of 8 who are left unattended.   

Public Works/Water and Sewer was presented by Faber. 
Under DPW update, DPW Manager Stuttgen reported that there was nothing new.  

Police Commission was presented by Loren Voss. 
Minutes from the Police Commission meeting held on January 8, 2018 were presented.  

3

3



Under Discuss/approve purchase of new copier/printer at a price of $1,814 with a $260 per 
year maintenance agreement, motion Faber/Weideman to purchase the copier/printer and enter 
into the maintenance agreement.  Motion carried without negative vote. 

Under Discuss/approve the purchase of five sets of helmets and body armor at a total cost of 
$5,928.15, motion Clement/Faber to purchase the equipment.  Motion carried without negative 
vote.   

Under Police bills, motion Kramer/Faber to approve bills in the amount of $24,036.77.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.   

The Police Activity Report was presented to the Council.   

License and Building was presented by Anders. 

Under Original Operator Licenses, motion Kramer/Faber to approve Operator Licenses for 
Maria Franco – La Botana, Ashley Puphal – Abbotsford Travel Stop, Vicky Ploeckelman – Kwik 
Trip, Tami Fuentes – Shopko.  Motion carried without negative vote.  

Joint Review Board was presented by Lopez.  

Chamber of Commerce was presented by Lopez.  

Additional Committee meetings were set for the month of February.  

Motion Horacek/Anders to adjourn into closed session pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (e) 
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, or conducting other specified businesses, whenever competitive or bargaining 
reasons require a closed session for the purpose of discussing offer to purchase 
contingencies for land for future industrial park,  

Roll Call: Horacek Y, Clement Y, Loren Voss Y, Faber Y, Weideman Y, Kramer Y 

Motion by Loren Voss/Horacek to return to open session.  Motion carried without negative vote.  

Under Discuss/approve MSA TIF Contract, motion Kramer/Faber to approve MSA TIF 
contract as presented.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

Motion Kramer/Clement to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85 (1)(c) and 
(f) of the Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of considering the employment status of a 
public employee over which the Common Council has jurisdiction and preliminary 
discussion of personnel matters which if discussed  in public is likely to have an adverse 
effect on the reputation of persons named in the matter, including discussion regarding the 
results of an investigation into alleged employee misconduct 

4

4



Roll Call: Anders Yes, Horacek Yes, Totzke Yes, Clement Yes, Loren Voss Yes, Faber Yes, 
Weideman Yes, Kramer Yes 

Motion to adjourn at 7:58 p.m. by Voss/Kramer.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

5

5



2018 City of Abbotsford 

  Snowmobile Map 

6

6



7

7



8

8



9

9



10

10



11

11



12

12



13

13



14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17



18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



32

32



33

33



34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



Abbotsford Public Library 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING  
Meeting called to order 21 Feb. 2018 / 4:58 PM / Conference Room 
ATTENDEES 
 Bittner, Jochimsen, Giffin, Schraufnagel, Braun, Hinrichsen, Writz, Suttner 
 Members absent: Writz 
AGENDA 
Previous minutes:  Read and approved. 
Public Comment: none 
Old Business  

• Approval to use literacy donation used for Junior Library Guild Books and extra summer reading performer, 
gas for packer player. 

• Library Pet: both 15 hour staff members are against the ideal of a library pet due to smell, time required to 
care for animal, and fear or dislike of many of the animals mentioned. Ideal dropped for now.  

Public Library Annual Report: The 2017 Annual Report was reviewed. Schraufnagel moved to approve and Braun Seconded. 
Motion passed.  
Statement Concerning Public Library System Effectiveness: The board agreed they were satisfied with the effectiveness of 
the Wisconsin Valley Library Service. Writz moved to approve signing of the statement and Bittner seconded. Motion 
passed.  
New Business 

• Debra Kassie would like to donate a yet to be made “Abbotsford Public Library” sign. Sign would be made by 
a Mennonite neighbor. The board would like to see a sample of work before agreeing.  

• Safety Day, no contact with company. Director received an email on the 20th and will begin contact with 
school to set up this annual event.  

Discuss Election of Officers / Appointments/Reappointments:  
• Trustee Renewals Braun, Hinrichsen 
• Trustee Appointment the board would like to recommend Monica Dukelow. Dukelow is a member of the 

Abbotsford community, has assisted in Abbotsford Public Library events as a member of the Abbotsford 
PTO, and has library experience due to work as Public Library Media Assistant in Abbotsford (past) and in 
Colby (current).  

• Election of Officers: Board discussed offices, consensus was to keep current officers. Schraufnagel moved to 
keep post as they are, Suttner seconded, motion passed.  Hinrichsen will remain as President. Writz as Vice 
President. Giffin as Treasurer.  

Treasurer’s Report: 8%, January was a three pay period month.  
Circulation Report: 
 Total Circulation:        
Jan 2018: 2,238  Last month: 2,229 Jan 2016: 2,126  Jan 2015: 2011  Jan 2014: 1855 
 Circulation Break-down:   
 Books: 934, DVDs: 536, Spoken Record: 58,  Large Print: 64,  Magazines: 49,     Other:  56  
Other Usage Report:  

• Wireless Sessions:   Dec:900 Nov: 625 Oct: 966 Sept: 2025  Aug: 1191 July: 1087  
• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Jan: 159  Dec: 126 Nov: 122  Oct: 116 Sept: 106  

 Aug: 139  July: 119      June: 133 
• Monthly Reference: 

Jan: 125 Dec: 108 Nov.:103 Oct: 118    
• Parton Count: 

2018 Jan: 1019  Dec: 958 Nov:950 Oct:  1192  
Jan 2017: 1071  Jan: 2016: 1473 

 Policy Review: Media Permission Policy 
• Board Reviewed “Abbotsford Public Library Photo Release Policy” (adapted from the Marathon County Public Library 

Photo Release Policy).  Summary: Policy states verbal permission is required to use photos of library patrons in social 
media and newspaper submitting and parent consent is required if child is under 12.  Suttner moved to approve 
policy as written, Giffin seconded. Motioned Passed.  

• Future policies: Banning Policy.  
 

44

44



WVLS report:  
• Use birthdates for patron expirations. 
• Next meeting Thursday, April 12th.  
• The individual who hosted the library’s website page has left WVLS, will continue to host all of 2018. The 

Director will talk to staff at WVLS about future hosting of the web page.  
Director Report. 

• Have booked two summer reading performers: Hillbilly Science Comedy Show (June 15th at 2:00pm)  and Randy’s 
Rockin’ Reading Show (July 9th at 2:00pm) 

• Have booked author Susan Perry, “From Beneath the Tarp” on Thursday, April 5th at 6:30pm. To celebrate National 
Library Week.  

• Last Month Program Count:  
 Jan. Monthly Program total: 13 programs, 176 attendance 

• Future Programs: See handout.  
• Volunteer Hours: setting up Blind Date with a book, 1.25 hours (2 preteen volunteers, S. M. and E. M.). 

Operating Issues: none 
Staffing Issues: none   
ACTION ITEMS: Director will contact Mayor about board appointments/reappointments. 
NOTES: Library display shelf is in assembly phase.  
MOTION TO ADJOURN: Schraufnagel/ Braun 5:35 pm 
Next meeting: March 14th at 5:00 PM  

    

 
 

Jan-18, 2238
Jan-17, 2126

Jan-16, 2273

Jan-15, 2011
Jan-14, 1855

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Chart Title

Pupule=teen White = youth Blue=adult
Other Reading Drop In Total Atte 0 to 12 13 to 18 Other

Date: Program Title: 
1/22/2018 1 Puzzle Room 7 3 3 1
1/12/2018 1 Movie Night Jan -Lego Ninjao 21 14 0 7

1/8/2018 1 Passive Ornament Activity 6 6 0
1/16/2018 1 Goldren Girls Bookclub Jan 2 0 0 2

1/11/180 Cookbook Club: canceld to weather 0
1/9/2018 1 Wild Cookies: Week in Winter Jan 2 0 0 2

1/19/2018 1 Story Time 14 9 0 5
1 No School Tech: Bots 2 2

1/12/2017 1 Cheese Heads Documentary 28 1 27
1/5/2018 1 Story Time 1/20 8 4 4

1 Winter Reading Bingo 80
1/19/2017 1 Adult Craft Night/ V. Day Banner 4 2 2

1/2/2018 1 Passive  Activity: Perler Beads 2 2
Monthly Program total: 13 176

January Program Type

Jan. Circulation Counts, 2014-2018. 

45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



Minutes from the Finance and Personnel meeting held February 21, 2018 

Faber called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call:  Faber, Loren Voss, Weideman, Mayor Voss, Anders via conference call, and Kramer – late 

Others present:  Clerk Lopez, Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt, DPW Stuttgen, Horacek, and K. 
O’Brien – Tribune Phonograph 

The Pledge of Allegiance was heard. 

There were no comments from the Chairman. 

Under discuss/approve February bills, Anders questioned the repair bill to Brunner Well Drilling.  
Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt stated that it was an emergency repair to well #1, the city’s 
largest producing well.  Mayor Voss requested receiving notice when large repairs are done.   

DPW Stuttgen stated that the last time clothing reimbursements were discussed, it was up to the 
Manager’s to approve the employees requests.  He stated that at times it makes sense for his guys to 
purchase two pairs of boots in a year or two articles of clothing in a year, and he is requesting the 
handbook language be changed to read that employees are entitled to $200 per year for boots and or 
clothing reimbursement (not $100 each).  This will be added to the March Council agenda for Council 
approval.   

Weideman questioned the Wipfli bill and questioned if a more itemized statement was received, and felt 
if it was not received, the bill should be held until the detail is received.  Mayor Voss stated that Phase 1 
was completed and Ruder Ware then authorized Phase 2 to be completed.  It was stated that additional 
costs were incurred due to the limited access of records available.  Mayor Voss stated that she negotiated 
with Wipfli and received a credit on Phase 2 in the amount of $6,355.55 bringing the total bill to 
$21,018.35; and it was stated that if paid, there would not be finance charges assessed.  It was stated the 
scope of the detail increased and the review went from 2013 – 2017.  Anders stated that the costs also 
increased when the other party obtained an attorney.  Anders stated that they were advised to keep the 
situation internal due to the closed session information.  Anders stated the City is ready to talk settlement, 
but the meetings continue to be cancelled.  Kramer arrived at 6:17 p.m.  Mayor Voss read the detail of the 
bill out loud to the council and stated she did not believe there would be additional interest billed.  
Weideman stated he would still like to have Mayor Voss request a more detailed daily log of the billing 
and stated he would like to see the original agreement the City entered into with Wipfli.  Mayor Voss 
stated that original Engagement Letter is on file at City Hall and the Council members could review it.  It 
was agreed to request more information from Wipfli and hold the bill until the March Council meeting.  
Motion Weideman/Anders to pay the regular bills in the amount of $327,182.61 holding the Wipfli bill.  
Motion carried without negative vote.   

Motion Weideman/Kramer to pay the USDA Wastewater bills in the amount of $52,261.24.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.  

The January receipts, expenditures and financial reports were reviewed. 

The Overtime report was reviewed. 

Under incidents, accidents, and training, Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt stated that Smith, 
Colby, and he will be attending the Annual Rural Water Training in March.  DPW Stuttgen stated that a 

49

49



City water main broke on N. First Street and water came into a basement through an unsealed sump pump 
hole.  The basement was flooded with about 18 inches of water.  When the City arrived the furnace and 
the sump pump were not working.  The Public Works crew pumped the water out of the basement and the 
City authorized Jakel to repair the furnace and install a new sump pump and hired a cleaning service to 
handle the cleaning of the unfinished basement.  A claim was submitted to the City’s insurance company 
and coverage was denied as the City has an immunity on water main breaks and has not been found 
negligent.   Stuttgen suggested in the future purchasing the no-fault backup coverage with the annual 
insurance package.  Stuttgen stated the integrity of the basement was also affected as some of the fill 
under the basement washed up into the basement, so there are additional costs that maybe associated with 
this claim.  Stuttgen stated the home owner also did not have home owners insurance to cover any of 
these expenses and he stated he felt strongly that the City should pay this claims.  It was suggested for 
Lopez to look into the cost of adding this coverage to the City’s policy at this time.  The cost for adding 
no-fault coverage will be presented at the March Council meeting.  

Motion L. Voss/Kramer to adjourn at 6:47 p.m.  Motion carried without negative vote.  

50

50



EXISTING LANGUAGE 

4.17 STEEL-TOED SHOES.  One pair of steel-toed shoes will be purchased for each City 
crewmembers.  Cost of shoes will be $100.00 per pair with excess paid by the employee. 

4.19 CLOTHING.   Coveralls, uniforms, or jackets will be reimbursed in the amount of $100.00 per 
year.  

PROPOSED LANGUAGE 

4.17 CLOTHING REIMBURSMENT – Footwear, coveralls, uniforms, and/or jackets will be reimbursed 
in the amount of $200.00 per year 

51

51



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Public Works/Water/Sewer Committee Meeting held 
Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

Chairman Faber called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call: Faber – present, Clement – present, Horacek – present, Totzke – absent 

Also present: Mayor Voss, Department of Public Works Manager Stuttgen, Water and 
Wastewater Director Medenwaldt, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Langenhahn 

Pledge of Allegiance was heard. 

Comments by the Chair: There were no comments by the Chair 

Comments by the Public: There were no comments by the public 

Under Discuss/recommend Dump Truck Bids, Stuttgen explained to the committee that there 
are two steps in purchasing a new dump truck.  The first is to select a chasse and the second is to 
select a body.  Stuttgen informed the committee that his workers will not select a truck unless 
they can ride in it first.  He also said that a local vendor, who doesn’t have a truck in the 
Abbotsford area, would like the City to wait an additional two weeks so that they can get a truck 
for the Public Works crew to try out.  Motion by Horacek/Faber to wait an additional two weeks 
and then open bids.  Motion was carried without negative vote.  Motion by Horacek/Clement to 
select Casper’s truck body.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

Under Discuss/recommend 2018 street sweeping, Stuttgen reported that Precision was not only 
the lowest cost service, but also provides street sweeping services into November.  Motion 
Clement/Horacek to select Precision’s bid for street sweeping.  Motion carried without negative 
vote.  

Under Discuss/recommend 4th of July Fireworks, Stuttgen informed the committee that 
Clerk/Treasurer Lopez would like to know if they feel that this year’s fireworks presentation 
should feature larger fireworks.  He also said that they’ll need shooters with Class A fireworks 
permits to do so.  The consensus of the committee was that they would like bigger fireworks, and 
they directed staff to get quotes for the March Council meeting.   

Under Discuss/recommend Perry Braun Property, Stuttgen explained a city boundary 
discrepancy with a homeowner outside of the city.  He said that in order to clean up the boundary 
they would have to hire a surveyor.  He recommends splitting the cost with Perry Braun as he 
will likely receive additional land after the surveying is complete.  Motion by Clement/Horacek 
to direct Stuttgen to do so.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

Under Equipment Update, Stuttgen told the committee that the Mayor asked him to provide an 
update on all of the Public Works equipment.  Stuttgen provided a document that listed all of the 
City’s equipment.  Stuttgen told the committee that it costs approximately $53,000 annually to 
update his equipment and due to budget constraints, he usually spends approximately $40,000 
annually.   

Motion Horacek/Clement to adjourn at 6:27 p.m.  Motion carried without negative vote.  

52

52



Minutes from the Colby/Abbotsford Board of Police Commissioners held February 12, 2018 at the 
Colby/Abbotsford Police Department 

President Todd Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Roll call: President Todd Schmidt, Vice President Dan Hederer, Randy Hesgard, Roger Weideman and Dennis 
Kramer, Loren Voss - absent 

Others Present: Abbotsford Mayor Lori Voss, Clerk Jeni Lopez, and Kevin O’Brien – Tribune/Phonograph 

There were no comments by the Public. 

Motion Hederer/Weideman to approve the minutes from the January 8, 2018 meeting as presented.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.   

Motion Hesgard/Kramer to approve the expenditures as presented in the amount of $28,119.61.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.   

Under Chief’s Report, Chief Bauer submitted a written report as he was attending training and was not present 
at the meeting.  Kramer stated he appreciates the detailed K9 report and questioned if eight deployments for the 
month of January was a normal amount of activity.  It was stated that the K9 can only be deployed if there is 
suspicion during a traffic stop.  Schmidt said further questions can be directed to Chief Bauer.  It was noted that 
the year to date numbers have increased from 881 to 957.  Motion Hederer/Hesgard to accept and file the 
Chief’s Report as presented.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

The next meeting date was set for Monday, March 12, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. at the Colby/Abbotsford Police 
Department.  Kramer stated he will be unavailable to attend in person, but would like to attend via conference 
call.  Schmidt stated that Chief Bauer will be looking into purchasing a phone conference center to accept 
conference calls.   

Motion Hederer/Hesgard to adjourn at 6:39 p.m.  Motion carried without negative vote.  

53

53



54

54



55

55



56

56



57

57



AbbyColby Crossings Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 418; 100 W. Spruce Street 

Abbotsford, WI  54405 

Phone: (715) 223-8509  e-mail: info@abbycolbyareachamber.org 

Minutes from the Room Tax meeting held at the Abbotsford City Hall, Monday, Feb 19th, 2018 

Meeting called to order:  Ralph Hlavin called the regular meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Ralph Hlavin, Judy Kalepp, Lori Voss and Dennis Kramer, Eric Reis. 
Others Present:  Michelle Albrecht, Paula Ruesch 

Comments from the Chairman:  None today 

Comments from the Office Coordinator: none 

Comments from the public: none 

Minutes from the meeting held Nov 27, 2017:  Kramer moved to approve, Voss seconded. Motion 
passed with out negative vote.  

Considerations before the Committee: 
• Abby Festival: Ruesch stated that the Festival will be about the same as last year, just a different

date and larger carnival. They will be tracking attendance with tickets for door prizes, carnival 
tickets sold, beer tent wristbands used, and overnight stays that use the 20% discount at the 
hotels. They had 6 overnight stays last yr. Cathy Schmollinger helped Paula with that last year. 
This year Paula will try to get more people to fill out their zip code on the back of the tickets.  
Reis asked about putting questionnaires on there asking how they heard of the festival. Ruesch 
stated that they did that, and no one filled that part out. Last year we had attendance of people 
from Milwaukee, Madison, and MN, according to the zip codes recorded. 
Ruesch stated that the Hispanic businesses would like the Carnival in front of their businesses 
more to the south. So, this year it will start by the old armory. The committee is already 
planning to make sure that trucks can get in/out by the feed mill. Kramer asked about selling 
advance carnival tickets in more places than just the bank. He said he would sell pre-tickets at 
the grocery store. Ruesch stated that the committee would like to sell more raffle tickets. This 
year they have added categories for 3 princesses and the Queen. The age groups are 0-5, 6-10, 
& 11-15. The Queen must be at least 16. All of them will be selling Raffle tickets with help from 
their parents. They are hoping to sell a lot more tickets this year.  
Abby Festival will be advertised on TV this year, hoping to get ads on Channel 7 & 9 out of 
Wausau. A discussion was had about it being worth all the money it costs to do that. It would be 
about $3500. They already advertise on 5 radio stations, 5 newspapers/shoppers, and flyers. All 
the board agreed that she should be putting up flyers around the area asap. Hlavin asked about 
using billboards, and Paula stated that she already puts up 4-4x8 signs on all sides of town. She 
also stated that the carnival people spend money here too.  
Ruesch stated that there will not be Lama Races this year, the gentleman that does this, does 
not have time to train them to be safe anymore.  
Kramer made a motion to give the Festival $3000, Reis seconded it. More discussion was had 
then Kramer rescinded that motion. Then Kramer made a motion to give the Festival $3500.00 
the same as last year. Reis seconded that motion. Motion carried without negative vote.  

60

60



AbbyColby Crossings Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 418; 100 W. Spruce Street 

Abbotsford, WI  54405 

Phone: (715) 223-8509  e-mail: info@abbycolbyareachamber.org 

Funding approved-waiting for documentation- all was paid out. 
Reimbursement Requests: 
Visitor Voucher: The chamber requested to get reimbursed for the $70.00 they spent on Visitor 
Vouchers. Motion made by Kramer and seconded by Voss to pay the $70. Motion passed without 
negative vote. 
ACC Chamber Wages:  Reis made a motion to award $3750.00 to the Chamber for 4th quarter 2017 
wages. Kramer 2nd the motion.  Motion was passed without negative vote.   
Other business:  none 

The next meeting will be held on Monday, May 21st, 2018 at 4:00 pm in the Abbotsford City Council 
Room.   

Adjourn Meeting: With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:49 p.m.  

61

61



S U N M O N T U E W E D T H U F R I S A T

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 

COUNCIL 6:00 

8 9 10 

11 12 

POLICE 6:30 

13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 

FINANCE 6:00 

22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

M A R C H  2 0 1 8
C I T Y O F A B B O T S F O R D

62

62



S U N  M O N  T U E  W E D  T H U  F R I  S A T  

1 2 

 

 

COUNCIL 6:00 

3 

 

 

ELECTION 

4 5 6 7 

8 9 

 

 

POLICE 6:30 

10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 

 

 

FINANCE 6:00 

19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30      

A P R I L  2 0 1 8  
C I T Y  O F  A B B O T S F O R D  

63

63


	Central Fire meeting minutes 2-22-18
	Minutes Feb 2018
	March 2018
	LIB TRUSTEES
	Minutes from the Finance and Personnel meeting held February 21
	Police minutes February 12, 2018-revised2
	POLICE BILLS
	POLICE ACTIVITY REPORT
	Minutes Feb 19 2018  ROOM TAX
	2018 CALENDAR
	MARCH 7, 2018 COUNCIL AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD




